Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTOM-FAYETTE URKBAN COQUNTY GOVERMNME®NT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: MAYOR JIM GRAY
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: APRIL 36, 2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER
NO. 1 WITH CLAUNCH CONSTRUCTION, LLC. IN THE AMOUNT OF
$21,239.80 FOR MEADOWS/NORTHLAND/ARLINGTON PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENTS DESIGN PHASE 3D

The Division of Engineering has recommended the execution of change order No. 1 for $21,239.80
with Claunch Construction, LLC. for construction of Meadows/Northland/Arlington Public
Improvements Project, Phase 3D. The new contract total is $809,238.90.

The change order increases quantities to those required to complete the project. The Division of
Grants and Special Programs concurs with the Division of Engineering’s request.

Sufficient funds are budgeted in the following accounts:

FUND | DEPTID | SECTION | ACCOUNT  PROJECT BUD ACTIVITY | AMOUNT
REF
3120 303202 3211 91713 CDBG 2011 : 2011 €03 21,239.80

Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 to agreement with Claunch Construction, LLC.
in the amount of $21,239.80 is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Director !

Attachment

Ce:  Richard Moloney, Acting Commissioner of Environmental Quality & Public Works
Robert Bayert, Division of Engineering
William Bowie, Diviston of Water Quality
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